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Waukesha County 
Department of Parks and Land Use 

August 6, 2024 
 
 
Peyton Paquin 
 
Re: Stormwater Permit #601592 

Paquin Outbuilding 
 Section 17, Town of Mukwonago 
   
Peyton, 
 
The Waukesha County Department of Parks and Land Use – Land Resources Division (“LRD”) has 
reviewed and approved your application and plans submitted for a small site erosion control only 
stormwater permit.     

 
Waukesha County staff will be conducting periodic compliance inspections.  Any additional erosion 
control measures that our staff deems necessary based on field observations must be installed 
promptly.  A permit placard has been provided; please ensure it is posted in clear view.       
 
If you have any questions, you can reach me by telephone at (262) 896-8308. 
 
Sincerely,  

 
Jim Rose 
Sr. Conservation Specialist 
Land Resources Division 
 
cc: Ben Greenberg 
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